
 

 

Agenda 
Zoning Board of Adjustment 
20 Second Avenue SW, Oelwein 

5:30 PM 
June 30, 2022  
Oelwein, Iowa 

 

 

Mayor: Brett DeVore 
Mayor Pro Tem: Lynda Payne 
 

Roll Call 

Approve Minutes 

1. Consideration of a motion to approve the minutes of the May 26, 2022, Zoning Board of  Adjustment 
meeting. 

Variance Requests 

2. Discussion on variance request 22-Z-02 to exceed allowed square footage of accessory structures. 

Old Business 

New Business 

Adjournment 
 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, those requiring accommodation for Council meetings 
should notify the City Clerk’s Office at least 24 hours prior to the meeting at 319-283-5440 

1



 

Minutes 
Zoning Board of Adjustment 
20 Second Avenue SW, Oelwein 
May 26, 2022 - 5:30 PM 

 

Roll Call 

Present: Fisk, Crawford, Ganske, Noll, O’Connell 

Also Present: Mulfinger, Nathan and Kristi See 

 

Mulfinger opened the meeting and welcomed the new member Noll. 

Approve Minutes 
 

1. Consideration of a motion to approve the minutes of the September 30, 2021 Zoning Board of 
Adjustment meeting. 

Fisk motioned to approve the September 30, 2021, minutes. Noll seconded. All were in favor. 

Variance Requests 
 

2. Consideration of a Variance Request No. 22Z01 from Nathan and Kristi See requesting that 809 6th St NE 
is granted 1) an additional 908 square feet for a detached accessory structure and 2) to use 
corrugated steel siding rather than vinyl siding in their project. 

 

Fisk questioned if the item should be voted on twice because it was two requests.  

Mulfinger replied that Planning and Zoning split the item into two, so it was encouraged that the board 
of adjustment vote twice.  

Fisk questioned how many feet the building was over the allowed ordinance.  

Nathan See said that he would prefer to build a 40*80 shed but knew he had restrictions from being in 
town. 

The requests asked for an additional 908 square feet of accessory structure.  

O’Connell voiced her approval of the shed and said that with limited neighbors it should not affect the 
neighborhood.  

Ganske was in favor of the structure as it would have limited impact on the large lot and neighborhood.  

Mulfinger reminded the board that it was not a judgment call on the shed itself, it was a discussion of a 
variance. Iowa Code is specific when to grant a variance and this was not the case. The See family had 
not met nay criteria for a hardship as stated in Iowa Code.   

Fisk said that since the city continues to get requests for more accessory structure square footage, 
council should change code.  

Ganske agreed that square footage and steel siding should be looked at by city council.  

A conversation took place on steel siding.  

2

Item 1.



O’Connell motioned to approve the variance requests for additional square footage of accessory 
structure. Ganske seconded. The motioned failed by the casting of two aye votes (O’Connell Ganske) to 
three nay votes (Crawford, Noll, Fisk).  

Nathan and Kristi See expressed their displeasure with the decision and asked that the board provide 
feedback as to what size shed, they would approve.  

The board did not provide feedback to the See family.  

Ganske was upset the board did not approve the variance and asked that City Council look at the code 
to see what can be done to assist the See family.  

Mulfinger said a joint Planning and Zoning and Board of Adjustment would take place June 20 where 
these items could be discussed. 

Old Business 

New Business 

Adjournment 
 Fisk motioned to adjourn. Noll seconded. All were in favor. 

 
 

     ___________________________________ 
Brett DeVore, Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 
___________________________________________________ 
Dylan Mulfinger, City Administrator 
 
I, Dylan Mulfinger, City Administrator in and for the City of Oelwein, Iowa do hereby certify that the above and 
foregoing is a true accounting of the Council Proceedings held May 26, 2022and copy of said proceedings was 
furnished to the Register TYPE DATE HERE. 
 
___________________________________________________ 
Dylan Mulfinger, City Administrator 
 

3

Item 1.



CITY OF OELWEIN 

Office of 

BUILDING AND ZONING INSPECTOR 

NOTICE TO INTERESTED PROPERTY OWNERS 

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 

Refer to Appeal No. ________ Date ______________________ 

Dear Property Owner: 

An application for an appeal from the City of Oelwein Zoning Ordinance has been filed 
with the Board of Adjustment by ________________________________.  The property is 
situated in the _____________________________________Zoning district and is located at 
________________________________________________.  The request, if approved, would 
authorize _________________________________________________________________________ 
__________________________________________________________________________________. 

The Zoning Administrator was required, under the provision of the Zoning Ordinance, to 
deny the request because _________________________________________________________ 
__________________________________________________________________________________. 

However, the Board of Adjustment, under certain conditions and safeguards, may have 
the authority to grant the request.  A public hearing will be held by the Board of 
Adjustment on _______________________ at 5:30 P.M. in the Council Chambers at City 
Hall, at which time you may submit your views on the matter in person, by writing, or 
by representative. 

If you know of any interested property owner who, for any reason, has not received a 
copy of this letter, it would be greatly appreciated if you would inform them of the time 
and place of the hearing. 

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 

BY _____________________________________ 
, Secretary 

6/8/2022

R1 Residential Single Family
921 4th Ave NE

an additional 916 ft2 beyond their 2,000 ft2 allowance to build a 55'x29' garage.

Mike and Donise Recker

202.3, Ord No 1156 

June 30, 2022

22-Z-02

3

Item 2.

4

Item 2.



NUMBER ____Z____ 

APPEAL TO BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 
CITY OF OELWEIN 

APPLICANT _______________________________ DATE _____________________________________________ 
ADDRESS _________________________________ FILING FEE $ ______________________________________ 
LOT DESCRIPTION _________________________ ______ LETTER STATING NATURE OF APPEAL ATTACHED 
__________________________________________ ________ DATE REFERRED TO PLANNING COMMISSION 
ZONE ____________________________________ ______ ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER’S REVIEW ATTACHED 

SHOW LOT DIMENSIONS 

LOCATION AND SIZE 
      OF BUILDING 

ADJOINING PROPERTY OWNERS NAMES AND ADDRESSES DATE OF HEARING ___________________ 

DATE PLAN COMMISSION’S  
RECOMMENDATION RECEIVED 
_____________ ATTACHED _____________ 

_______________________________________________________ 

_______________________________________________________ DATE OF PUBLICATION NOTICE 
_____________________________________ 

_______________________________________________________ 

_______________________________________________________ REMARKS: 

_______________________________________________________ 

_______________________________________________________ 

_______________________________________________________ 

_______________________________________________________ 

_______________________________________________________ 

_______________________________________________________ 

_______________________________________________________ 

_______________________________________________________ 

22 02

Mike and Donise Recker
921 4th Ave NE

6/8/2022
$75.00 paid

R1 Residential Single Family

Approx. 315' x 670' x 135' x 280' x 200' 1.65 acres

See attached

June 30, 2022

June 24, 2022

Mettler, Matthew & Meghan, 911 4th Ave NE, Oelwein, IA 50662

Winter, Ronald & Barbara, 914 4th Ave. NE, Oelwein, IA 50662

Kral, David B., 930 4th Ave NE, Oelwein, IA 50662

Snitker, Donald & Mary Jo, 305 9th St. NE, Oelwein, IA 50662

4

Item 2.

5

Item 2.



Fayette County, IA

921 4th Ave NE 

Developed by

Parcel ID 1816476005

Sec/Twp/Rng 16-91-9

Property Address 921 4TH AVE. NE

OELWEIN

Alternate ID n/a

Class R

Acreage 1.65

Owner Address Recker, Michael A. Revocable Trust & Trustee & 

Recker, Donise D. Revocable Trust & Trustee 

921 Fourth Ave NE 

Oelwein, IA 50662

District OELWEIN OELWEIN INC

Brief Tax Description LOTS 1 TO 4 & ALLEY

ADJ ON E, LOTS 13 TO

16 & VAC ST ON E,BLK

4, OEL. LAND CO. ADD

(Note: Not to be used on legal documents)

Disclaimer: Fayette County, the Fayette County Assessor and their employees make every effort to produce and publish the most current and accurate information possible. The maps included
in this website do not represent a survey and are compiled from official records, including plats, surveys, recorded deeds, and contracts, and only contain information required for government
purposes. See the recorded documents for more detailed legal information. Data is provided in ""as is"" condition. No warranties, expressed or implied, are provided for the data herein, its use or
its interpretation. Fayette County and its employees assume no responsibility for the consequences of inappropriate uses or interpretations of the data. Any person that relies on any
information obtained from this site does so at his or her own risk. All critical information should be independently verified. If you have questions about this site please contact the Assessor's
Office at (563) 422-3397.

Date created: 6/8/2022
Last Data Uploaded: 6/8/2022 3:04:04 AM

65 ft

Overview

Legend

Corporate Limits

Parcels

Major Highways

County Highway

Federal Highway

State Highway

Roads

5

Item 2.

6

Item 2.



6

Item 2.

7

Item 2.



7

Item 2.

8

Item 2.



8

Item 2.

9

Item 2.


	Top
	Item 1.	Approve Minutes
	2022 05 26 ZBA Minutes

	Item 2.	Variance Request
	22Z02 - Recker - 921_4th_Ave_NE PACKET-square footage corrected

	Bottom

